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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Eliza,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 18 January 20182:04PM
'Eliza Ho'; SUR

RE: Market Value - SKQ5059D / DOA: 15.1.18

The market value for SKQ 5059D is S73K-S75K (EST) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

IKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43t5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue L,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho Imailto:Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 1-7 January 2018 10:53 AM

Subject: Market Value - SKQ5059D / DOR: 15.1.18

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank you.



Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services
D: +65 65942554 I F: +65 62257402

t
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

(Motor)
I eliza_ho@sq. msiq-asia. com

lRsurer flaiffis
Team of lhe Year
ISr6

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg.

16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong LegJg B.{tding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
.:153 :F;Fl'. ::@ ir@6",

,. ZOO41ZZ1ZG I rnsis.com.splq;9? t*"iai' 1-...',_.:'.t=i
No. 200412212G I rnsiq.com.se'li&9r

A ltpnffi ot ]@ Itt1iti.i{.rit{{:t {,'Fi,ilti;r

CON FIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Company Doft: iIt,\1*

6y1sr( )Owner lD:

Vehicle Details

:

I

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

sKQsos9D

Yes

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

lntended De-registration Date: 76 )an2OLB

SUZUKI

S-CROSS 1.6 GLX 2WD CVT

; Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year:

EngineNo.:

2074

M16At875079

Chassis No.: TSMJYA22500190307

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

86.0 kW (11s bhp)

$77,974.OO

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

03 Dec 2014

03 Dec 2014 I

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

0

$t,s,7q,.no I 1[ it

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

02Dec2024

$s,980.00

1\' K



COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan2OtS

OK

02Dd.c2024

A - Car up to 16O0cc & 97kW (13Obhp)

1O

$67,889.00

$46,691.OO

$s2,571..00


